Ay

(PRt |

Be? g
B

" FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

£y

Digitized for FRASER
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

X-U152
September 4, 1924,

SURJECT: Pascagoula National Bank vs. Federal Reserve
Bank of Atlanta, et al.

-Dear Sir:

A week or ten days ago the Board sent to
all Federal reserve banks a copy of the bill of com-
plaint brought by the Pascagoula National Bank, of
Mosspoint, Mississippi, against the Federal Reserve
Bank of Atlanta, et al., in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of Georgia.

Governor Harding of the Federal Reserve Bank
of Boston has since sent to the Board a memorandum
presenting an analytical discussion of the complaint
which the Board believes will be of interest to you
and to the Legal Department of your bank. Two copies
of the memorandum in question are enclosed herewith.

Very truly yours,

D. R, Crissinger,
Governor.

TO GOVERNORS OF ALL F. R. BANES.
except Governor Harding.





